# Minutes of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council Full Council Meeting Held at St Helen's Church, Barnoldby-le-Beck on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2024 at 7.00pm

01:11/24 Present: Chair – Cllr F Chapman

Cllr W McKenzie, Cllr M Hood, Cllr J Bratton, Cllr S Thinnesen

In Attendance: Nicola Ashton – Clerk

0 members of public

Apologies: Cllr D Hasthorpe, Cllr H Hudson

Cllr Chapman opened the meeting, welcomed all present and advised that Nicola was present to support with Clerk role.

#### 02:11/24 Declaration of Interests & Dispensations

#### a. Declarations of Interest

No Declarations of Interest recorded.

#### b. Dispensations

No Dispensations recorded.

#### 03:11/24 Apologies for Absence

Apologies were received and accepted.

## 04:11/24 Open Forum

There were no public present for the open forum.

#### 05:11/24 Minutes of Previous Meetings

The minutes from the Full Council Meeting on the 9<sup>th</sup> September and the Extraordinary Meeting on the 30<sup>th</sup> September were considered. Amendments were agreed and minutes to be recirculated. Minutes were proposed by Cllr Hood and agreed by Cllr McKenzie as a true record, and agreed by all Councillors present.

## RESOLVED: That the minutes be approved as a true and accurate record of events.

#### 06:11/24 Police Report

It was noted that, as requested, the police report now contained more information and it is hoped that this will encourage residents to continue to report all crimes and share information.

Cllr's Thinneson and Hood advised that the community hub drop in took place every three weeks at St Helen's was there to enable residents of Waltham, Brigsley, Barnoldby-le-Beck and Ashby to obtain support. Any resident is welcome to attend the drop in's and speak to the Community Policing Team.

Cllr Chapman advised that all concerns that had been raised were being dealt with. Cllr Bratton raised concern, and advised he will speak directly to the police commissioner.

Councillors had attended the Wolds Police Meeting on the 17<sup>th</sup> September, which was well attended by Councils.

# RESOLVED: Clerk to update website with all relevant information.

## 07:11/24 Finance and Governance

To approve payment of accounts.

## RESOLVED: Payments agreed and approved by full Council.

## 08:11/24 Planning

## **Planning Applications Approved by NELC**

- DM/0650/24/FUL demolish existing single storey side extension, erect new single storey extension, erect outdoor shelter doubling as balcony with glass balustrades to side and rear, glass Juliet balconies to rear, render to exterior, amend window openings to rear and install new chimney for outdoor fireplace area; Oakland Lodge, Main Road, Barnoldby Le Beck. Approved with Conditions.
- DM/0361/24/REM variation of condition 1 (approved plans) following DM/0187/23/REM to amend house type, amend design and position of garage for plot 1 (amended site plan received July 2024 for amended boundary details to plot 1); Land at Bradley Road, Barnoldby Le Beck. Approved with Conditions.
- DM/0838/24/DDD remove broken storm damage limb on Scots Pine tree under dangerous exemption; 1 Beck Farm Mews, Barnoldby Le Beck. Exempt.

#### **Planning Applications for Consideration**

 DM/0757/24/FULA – creation of second floor to create additional living accommodation to include roof reinstatement and installation of 3 rear facing dormers, increase in height of chimney and various associated works (description amended Sept 2024); Greenlands, Old Main Road, Barnoldby Le Beck.

Planning application discussed and the number of objections on NELC portal from residents was noted. Full agreement to object to planning application on the basis that it was a relatively new build, which had been discussed at length at initial planning and the height agreed at that time. The building was subsequently damaged by fire, but should be rebuilt to its existing height and planning application.

#### **RESOLVED: Clerk to log objection on behalf of Council.**

 DM/0871/24/DDD – removal of beech tree from site; Manor House, Cherry Cobb Lane, Barnoldby Le Beck.

It was noted that this application was for information only.

## 09:11/24 Clerks Report and Correspondence

It was noted that Cllr Stansfield had resigned as Councillor for Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council. Cllr Chapman has advised NELC of the vacancy.

## 10:11/24 Pavements, Lighting and Highways

#### a. Update on speeding traffic

It was noted the resident petition regarding speeding in the village, was handed into Democratic services on 17<sup>th</sup> September 2024. Cllr Thinnesen advised that Cllr Swinburn had promised to write to the Parish Council, but has not yet done so.

#### **RESOLVED: Cllr Thinnesen to contact Cllr Swinburn.**

#### b. Update on Public Right of Way

Cllr Thinnesen advised she had contacted the PROW (Public Rights of Way) Officers about PROW 77 as it is currently impassable. They have advised that this is currently with their legal team.

#### Additional concerns discussed:

Councillors requested the road sweeper to come and clear the leaves from the footpath from Chapel Lane to boundary gate.

#### **RESOLVED: Clerk to request via NELC portal.**

Councillor Bratton queried when the pot holes in the village will be repaired.

#### **RESOLVED: Clerk to request repair schedule from NELC.**

## 11:11/24 Village Projects / Improvements

Cllrs Bratton and Hood advised that the plinth was ready for the Christmas Tree. Cllr Thinnesen advised that she was working on obtaining a tree for the green.

## 12:11/24 St Helens Church

## a. To receive an update on St Helen's Church

Cllr Thinnesen advised that the Friends group had funded the cost of the electrical safety checks, and the fire extinguisher checks. The drains and gully's will be the next areas to be checked.

Funds have been raised towards the Quinquennial Survey to save the Church, and the Diocese have confirmed that they want to keep the Church open.

During December, there are planned pottery classes, wreath making events and the upcoming Christmas Tree Event. This was explained that for £10 you can 'hire' a tree to decorate and the final display at the Church will be open to the public. Currently local businesses were being approached to support the fundraiser.

## 13:11/24 Future Dates

The next Council meeting was confirmed as the Monday 13<sup>th</sup> January 2025 at 7pm.

## 14:11/24 Exclusion of Press and Public

The exemption of the press and public for the remainder of the meeting under the Public Bodies Admissions to Meetings Act 1960, Section 1(2) on the grounds that the discussion of the following business is likely to disclose confidential information.

The Chair closed the meeting at 8.06pm.

_	Chair
Dated:	